
March 23, 2012 

 
Federal Communication Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD  21046 
         
SUBJECT:  FCC ID: TMAELK-6010 
          
         
REFERENCE: REQUEST FOR CLASS II PERMISSIVE CHANGE 
         
         
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
         
We request Class II Permissive change certification on FCC ID:  TMAELK-6010.  We have made the 
following modifications to the device: 
 

1. Modified the plastic housing design. 
2. Changed from 50 channels frequency hopping to 25 channels frequency hopping. 

   
The device has been tested to show that it continues to comply with FCC requirements.  The test 
report and revised schematic is included in the filing.       
 
Sincerely, 

 
David Steele,   
Chief Engineer, Elk Products, Inc. 

 

 
 

 

 PO Box 100 

 Hildebran, NC 28637 
 800-797-9355 Sales 
 (828) 397-4415 FAX  

 http://www.elkproducts.com 

 Email: sales@elkproducts.com 

http://www.elkproducts.com/

